

Devan Williams

Carriere, MS 39426
patrol_219@yahoo.com
+1 601 590 6994

Seasoned first responder with nearly 12 years of Law Enforcement experience. Experience in dealing with high stress situations requiring swift response and excellent decision making under pressure. Experience responding to medical emergencies requiring immediate intervention to preserve life and safety. Also, several years of experience in leadership and supervisory positions requiring excellent leadership skills. 3 years of ICU experience as a Registered Nurse. Extensive experience in COVID-19 ICU as a traveling nurse.

Work Experience

Travel RN ICU

Gifted Healthcare - Baton Rouge, LA
July 2021 to October 2022

Travel Nurse on Covid-19 critical care unit at Our Lady of the Lake Regional Medical Center

Travel Nurse

Loyal Source - Covington, LA
January 2022 to April 2022

Travel nurse on adult ICU, Neuroscience ICU, and Covid-19 ICU Unit T St. Tammany Parish Hospital

Travel Nurse

Krucial Staffing - Edinburg, TX
January 2021 to February 2022

Emergency Covid-19 Deployment in ICU and Neuroscience ICU

Travel Nurse

Gifted Healthcare - Covington, LA
December 2021 to January 2022

Travel Nurse in ICU at Lakeview Regional Medical Center

RN ICU

Krucial Staffing
November 2020 to December 2020

Emergency COVID-19 deployment to El Paso, TX as an ICU RN

Registered Nurse, ICU

Slidell Memorial Hospital - Slidell, LA
June 2019 to November 2020

- Educated patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care.
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.

- Treated patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various disorders, diseases and injuries.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Maintained composure and efficiency during rapid response situation and emergency codes.
- Delivered direct patient care, including stabilizing patients and identifying treatment options.
- Conducted patient assessments and diagnostic tests to provide physician with important patient health information used to create focused treatment plans and manage ongoing care.
- Administered oral, intramuscular and IV medications to patients and monitored responses.
- Treated patients suffering from chronic and acute medical concerns, including asthma, seizure disorders and pneumonia.
- Monitored patients' respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.
- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.
- Inserted and managed central, arterial and PICC lines.

Police Detective

Picayune Police Department - Picayune, MS
March 2016 to September 2017

- Performed undercover work in person or through remote communications such as telephone calls.
- Bagged evidence carefully and verified submission to proper department.
- Served warrants for individuals and property searches.
- Managed surveillance of individuals, specific properties and events.
- Prepared detailed reports and affidavits for courts by obtaining information through physical surveillance and thorough investigations.
- Opened investigations into issues brought up by individuals in the community.
- Managed crime scene investigations by collecting evidence, performing fingerprinting and taking videos and photos of scenes.
- Executed and obtained search warrants and subpoenas to obtain evidence for resolution of criminal matters.

Police Officer

Slidell Police Department Slidell, AL
November 2015 to March 2016

- Mediated domestic-related disturbances and protected victims from harm.
- Investigated criminal and traffic offenses.
- Prevented illegal entry, prohibiting goods and smuggling of illegal drugs and other contraband by conducting vehicle searches during traffic stops.
- Interviewed subjects, targets and witnesses for information verification and corroboration.
- Responded quickly to dispatch and took appropriate action at crime and disaster scenes.
- Responded to and investigated security and burglar alarms.
- Inspected squad vehicle and weapons daily and arranged for routine and special maintenance.
- Responded to major interstate vehicular accidents with fatalities or serious injuries.
- Improved community safety by conducting field sobriety tests and investigating DUIs and vehicle accidents.

Police Detective

Picayune Police Department - Picayune, MS
August 2013 to November 2015

- Bagged evidence carefully and verified submission to proper department.
- Testified under oath in administrative hearings and criminal court cases.
- Conducted investigations of suspects and interviewed witnesses to obtain statements.
- Executed and obtained search warrants and subpoenas to obtain evidence for resolution of criminal matters.
- Served warrants for individuals and property searches.
- Produced and submitted accurate and detailed reports to complete files and support criminal cases.

Police Detective

Pearl River County Sheriff's Department - Poplarville, MS
November 2011 to August 2013

- Produced and pursued leads on continual basis.
- Produced and submitted accurate and detailed reports to complete files and support criminal cases.
- Spoke with witnesses, collected descriptions and located persons of interest.
- Conducted investigations of suspects and interviewed witnesses to obtain statements.
- Read and evaluated case reports from each detective to assess accuracy and completeness.
- Managed crime scene investigations by collecting evidence, performing fingerprinting and taking videos and photos of scenes.
- Served warrants for individuals and property searches.

Police Sergeant

Picayune Police Department - Picayune, MS
October 2006 to November 2011

- Informed shift officers of special areas of emphasis, including properties to watch and noted criminals understood to be in patrol areas.
- Collaborated with divisional commanders to maintain consistency in all operations.
- Supervised and reviewed subordinates.
- Reviewed and assessed criminal prosecution information, including search warrants, citations and complaints.
- Testified in court several times per month in support of department cases.
- Monitored serving of warrants and assisted in making required arrests.
- Evaluated evidence for validity and admissibility and provided testimony during administrative and criminal court hearings.
- Trained and mentored staff on correct procedures to maximize efficiency and protect public trust.
- Reviewed paperwork and case files submitted by subordinate officers to verify accuracy and conformance to strict policies.
- Rode along with trainees and patrolman to assess daily performance and implement corrective actions.
- Patrolled assigned areas to respond to calls and investigate disturbances.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Pearl River Community College - Poplarville, MS
2019

High School Diploma

Picayune Memorial High School - Picayune, MS

2003

Skills

- Weapons training
- First Aid training annually
- MEB Baton training ([Year])
- Natural leader
- Accounting investigations
- Investigative procedures
- AED training
- Defense and Arrest Tactics (DAAT)
- Arrest techniques
- Patrol procedures
- CPR/First Aid certified
- Law enforcement
- Fingerprinting
- Search and seizure warrants
- Crime scene processing
- Hospital Experience